

From: Peter Sorensen

To: Behnam Ghaffari

Date: July 25, 2007

Subject: FCC File No. 0503-EX-PL-2006

Message:

Mr. Sorensen,

The DOD WAFC office concurs with your request for coordination per our telephone conversation on 25 July 2007. Please feel free to contact me at the numbers below if for some reason you experience any unusual RFI that cannot be immediately resolved.

WAFC control # 07-207, A. FOLTZ, 25 JULY 07.

Vr,
Andrew Foltz
DoD Western Area Frequency Coordinator
130 Easy Road, M/S 3008
China Lake, CA. 93555-6109
Work: 760.939.6948
DSN: 437.6948
Cell: 760.382.8861

-----Original Message-----

From: Peter Sorensen [mailto:pls@unwiredbb.com]

Sent: Wednesday, July 18, 2007 14:32

To: Foltz, Andrew P CIV

Subject: FW: FCC File No. 0503-EX-PL-2006 [Reference Number: 5192]

Andrew,

Thank you for your time today. Below is the correspondence from the FCC requesting prior frequency coordination for the 3400Mhz to 3600Mhz band.

I've attached a word doc file (view in web layout) of our application with the FCC. This will show the technical data for each of our Base Station transmitters.

Please review our application and reply with any frequency coordination that may need to be done.

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me at (559)
261-4444 ext 500.

Thank you again for your time in this matter.

Peter L Sorensen
President
RF Engineering
pls@unwiredbb.com

-----Original Message-----

From: Generic Office of Engineering Technology [mailto:oetech@fccsun27w.fcc.gov]

Sent: Tuesday, July 17, 2007 7:23 AM

To: pls@unwiredbb.com

Subject: FCC File No. 0503-EX-PL-2006 [Reference Number: 5192]

Mr. Sorensen,

Please prior coordinate the use of frequency bands: 3400-3600 MHz with WAFC at (805) 939-7983 or (760) 939-6948, and submit your coordination as an attachment to this E-Mail.

Confirmation Number: EL886301

Behnam.Ghaffari@fcc.gov

=====

The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue on the above referenced application. Failure to provide the requested information within 30 days of 07/17/2007 may result in application dismissal pursuant to Section 5.67 and forfeiture of the filing fee pursuant to Section 1.1108.

DO NOT Reply to this email by using the 'Reply' button. In order for your response to be processed expeditiously, you must upload your response via the Internet at <https://gulfoss2.fcc.gov/prod/oet/cf/els/index.cfm> by clicking on the 'Reply to Correspondence' hyperlink.

All references to this correspondence must contain reference number 5192